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Jackson, Desiree

From: Smith, Susan
Sent: Thursday, September 5, 2024 9:03 AM
To: Jackson, Desiree
Cc: Commissioner, D2
Subject: D2 Disclosures for H13 Villas of Sherwood
Attachments: 9/5/24 Final Rezoning Meeting - Sherwood; Rezoning of Sherwood Golf Course; sherwood; Proposed 

Development of Sherwood property FKA Bent Oak Golf Club; Petition to Save Sherwood ; Say NO to 
Sherwood proposed development

Hello Desiree, 
Please see aƩached and below disclosures for item H.13. – Villas of Sherwood. 
 

 On 8/29/2024, Commissioner Goodson had a brief phone call with Kim Rezanka regarding the Villas of 
Sherwood, Sun Terra, and the mulƟ‐business flex space concept to permit retail, office, and personal services. 

 On 9/4/2024, our office we received a phone call from Mrs. Swanson staƟng she is against the Sherwood 
project. 
 
 

Thank you, 
 

 
 
 
 



EIREVAFI
BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

FLORIDAS SPAGE GOAST

Commissioner Rob Feltner,
2725 Judge Fran Jamieson Way
Suite: C-214
Viera, FL32940
Phone: (321) 633-2044
D4. Comm issioner@ Brevardfl. gov

District 4

August 30,2024

To: Kristen Champion
From: Rob Feltner, Brevard County Commissioner, District 4
Re: Disclosure - 235500005 and 23200035 (District 1)

Concerning 235500005 and 23200035 on the September 5, 2024, Brevard County Zoning meeting
agenda; on August 30,2024, Commissioner Feltner spoke to Mr. Robin Fisher by telephone. The
proposed project in Sherwood was the subject of the one minute conversation.

Thank you

Rob Feltner
Brevard County Commissioner
District 4



 
 
 

08/23/2024 

 

Brevard County Commission Zoning Meeting 
September 5, 2024 
23Z00035 / 23SS00005 

 

Commissioner Pritchett met with representatives from the Ballarena Group in 
her office regarding the above items on April 10, 2024.  The Commissioner 
listened to changes made to the plan in response to the residents’ concerns. 

 
 
 
 
/aps 
 

Rita Pritchett, District 1 Commissioner 
7101 S US Highway 1 

Titusville, FL 32780 
(321) 607-6901 

D1.commissioner@brevardfl.gov 
 
 
 

 

 



 
 
 

08/23/2024 

 

Brevard County Commission Zoning Meeting 
September 5, 2024 
23Z00035 / 23SS00005 

 

Commissioner Pritchett met with Kim Rezanka at the Viera Government Center 
regarding the above items on February 19, 2024.  The Commissioner listened 
to her concerns regarding the zoning items.  Commissioner Pritchett 
recommended they meet with residents and make changes to address the 
residents’ concerns. 

 
 
 
 
/aps 
 

Rita Pritchett, District 1 Commissioner 
7101 S US Highway 1 

Titusville, FL 32780 
(321) 607-6901 

D1.commissioner@brevardfl.gov 
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